

**DRAFT Agenda** (updated 250512)

**Meeting:** REACH Implementation Workshop XI  
**Date of meeting:** 18-19 June  
**Time:** 18 June: 10.00 – 17.00  
 19 June: 09.00 – 13.00  
**Location** Sheraton Brussels Airport Hotel

---

**DAY 1: 18 JUNE 2012**

<b>Time</b>	<b>Subject</b>	<b>By</b>
09.00-10.00	<i>Registration of workshop delegates</i>	
10.00	Welcome and opening day 1	P. Peuch (BP)
<b>General issues</b>		
10.10 – 10.30	Current industry challenges and Cefic activities: <i>where will we be in a year from now?</i>	P. Smith (Cefic)
10.30-10.50	REACH Review: preliminary results from studies	F. Raffaelli (European Commission)
10.50-11.15	Update on ECHA activities including progress for 2013 registrations & dissemination	J. Sanchez-Saez (ECHA)
11.15-11.45	REACH-EN-FORCE3: enforcement of imports and ORs	E. Anwander (ECHA Forum)
11.45-12.00	<b>Q&amp;A</b>	
12.00-12.30	<i>Coffee break</i>	
<b>ES &amp; Supply chain communication</b>		
12.30-12.50	ESCom XML including standard phrases	J. Tolls (Henkel)
12.50-13.15	CSA and ES of preparations	L. Portugal (DUCC)
13.15-13.30	<b>Q&amp;A</b>	
13.30-14.30	<i>Lunch</i>	
<b>Evaluation – Dossiers and Substances</b>		
14.30-15.00	Feedback from ECHA on dossier and substance evaluations	W. de Wolf (ECHA)
15.30-16.00	Industry experiences on dossier and substance evaluation	R. de Graaff (LyondellBasell)
16.00-16.30	<b>Q&amp;A</b>	
16.30-16.45	<b>Closure day 1</b>	P. Peuch (BP)
16.45-18.00	<i>Networking drinks</i>	

**DAY 2: 19 JUNE 2012**

<b>Time</b>	<b>Subject</b>	<b>By</b>
09.00	<b>Opening day 2</b>	P. Peuch (BP)
<b>Authorisation &amp; Restriction</b>		
09.00-09.50	Authorisation: Current Industry Experience and a Future Vista	J. Mervart (DEZA); L. Cockcroft (Arkema); S. Williams (BP)
09.50-10.15	Authorisation by a very downstream user	P. Humphries (ASD)
10.15-10.30	<b>Q&amp;A</b>	
<i>10.30-11.00</i>	<i>Coffee break</i>	
<b>CLP</b>		
11.00-11.30	Update on CLP issues incl. C&L inventory	E. Luschutzky (ECHA)
<b>IT tools</b>		
11.30-11.50	Update on new releases of IUCLID, REACH-IT and Chesar (incl. dissemination)	(REACH-IT Support Group) tbn
<b>Nanomaterials</b>		
11.50-12.10	Nanomaterials & REACH	V. Garny (Cefic)
12.10-12.30	<b>Q&amp;A</b>	
12.30-12.50	<b>Closing words</b>	E. Annys (Cefic)
12.50-13.00	<b>End of Workshop</b>	P. Peuch (BP)
<i>13.00-14.00</i>	<i>Lunch</i>	